From: anandprakash.khare/Juit
To: ragini.rajsingh/Juit@juit.ac.in

Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 12:04PM
Subject: : committee for suitable

Dear Mam,
This is for your kind information please

Regards

A. P. Khare

Electrical Department

Jaypee University of information Technology
Wakanagaht, solan, H.P.-173234

Mobile No.- 8894061243
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From: Orcci Consultancy <info@orccieco.in>

To: "anandprakashkhare" <anandprakash.khare@juit.ac.in>
Date: 01-10-2024 22:11

Subject: Re: committee for suitable

Dear sir,

With regards to the Green audit certificate Issued to your organisation dated. 15.06.2023.
We hereby certify that the Green audit certificate and report is based on the Institutions Green
initiatives policy and Infrstucutre as on the audit date. And the certificate is valid for 3 years from
the date of issuance.

Best Regards,
For, ORCCI Eco Products,

Dr.Sridhar Harikrishnamoorthy
founder

Off: - No. 1A-4, Monish Enclave,
Abhinandan Nagar, Nanmangalam,

Chennai - 600 129,
Tamil Nadu.

Mob: - +91 - 8610457201

WWW.Orccieco.in



http://www.orccieco.in/

---- On Mon, 26 Jun 2023 12:48:40 +0530 <anandprakash.khare@juit.ac.in> wrote ---

Dear sir,

please find committee for suitable index &green audit office order for your reference.

Regards

A. P. Khare

Electrical Department

Jaypee University of information Technology
Wakanagaht, solan, H.P.-173234

Mobile No.- 8894061243



